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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

OF OREGON 

UE 195 
 
In the Matter of the Application of  
 
IDAHO POWER COMPANY for Authority to 
Implement a Power Cost Adjustment 
Mechanism for Electric Service to Customers in 
the State of Oregon 
 

 
OPUC STAFF MOTION TO POSTPONE DUE 
DATE FOR RESPONSE TO MOTION TO 
CLARIFY 

 Pursuant to OAR 860-013-0031, staff of the Public Utility Commission of Oregon 

(“staff”) asks for a two-week extension to respond to Idaho Power Company’s (“Idaho Power”) 

Motion for Clarification of Order No. 08-238.  Staff has contacted the other parties to this 

docket, Idaho Power and the Citizens’ Utility Board (“CUB”), and neither party objects to this 

motion.   If granted, responses to Idaho Power’s motion to clarify would be due August 18, 2008.  

 Idaho Power served the Motion for Clarification on July 18, 2008.  Pursuant to OAR 860-

013-0050(3)(d) responses to motions are due 15 days after the date of service of the motion.  

Accordingly, responses to Idaho Power’s Motion for Clarification are due August 4, 2008.   Staff 

is unable to prepare a timely response because two of staff counsel are on vacation through 

August 4, 2008, and another assistant attorney general will begin maternity leave prior to August 

4, 2008.  These absences leave only two assistant attorney generals to cover the caseloads of five 

attorneys during most of the period available for drafting a response to the motion to clarify.  
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CONCLUSION 

For the foregoing reasons, staff asks that the due date for responses to Idaho Power’s 

Motion for Clarification of Order No. 08-238 be postponed by fourteen days to August 18, 2008. 

DATED this 22nd day of July 2008. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
HARDY MYERS 
Attorney General 
 
 
s/Stephanie S. Andrus__________ 
Stephanie S. Andrus, #92512 
Assistant Attorney General 
Of Attorneys for Staff of the Public Utility  
Commission of Oregon  

 

 

  

 




